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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kanseas
Lewrence, Kancas

Dear "rhog": -~

1l find it impossible for me to go to Kanssas
City but wish to thenk you just the same for the information
which you have given me concerning the meeting. 1 have
notified Frank to the effect thet I will meet him in Msn-
hetten after his return from Kensas City.

Would you kindly sdvise me by return meil
as to the type of ball you expeet to use for our game?
They ere undecided in this ares ss to what will be used.
Personally, 1 like the new ball very much but feel that we
should all accept or reject it, inasmuch as there is
considerable difference between the two types.

With best personel regerds, I remeain,

Very truly yours,

A, fopnar S~

AlH:J



